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WISEC GLOBAL LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi 110028  

CIN- L74140DL1991PLC046609 
Tel: 011-25777193 

E-mail: wisecglobal@yahoo.com, Web: www.weisecglobal.com 
 
 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
  

Notice is hereby given that the 30th (Thirty) Annual General Meeting of the members of Wisec 
Global Limited will be held Saturday, the 30th day of September, 2023 at 03:00 PM (IST) at 
the registered office of the Company situate at 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, Naraiana Vihar, New 
Delhi 110028 to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 

ITEM NO. 1 – ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

ended March 31st, 2022 on that date together with the reports of the Directors and Auditors 

thereon for the year ended March 31st, 2022. 

 

ITEM NO. 2 – APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR 
To consider reappointment of Mr. Mr. Rakesh Rampal (holding DIN No. 01537696) who retires 
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rakesh Rampal (holding DIN No. 01537696), who retires by 
rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director liable to retire by rotation”. 
 
ITEM NO. 3 – APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR AND TO FIX REMUNERATION 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- 
 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force), M/s MKRJ & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 0030311N), 
be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of 
ensuing 30th Annual Meeting to hold such office for a period of five years till the conclusion of 
the 35th Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration fix by the Board of Directors consul with 
them. 
  

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and each of them is 

hereby authorized to digitally sign the form and declaration and submit the necessary forms with 

the Registrar of Companies.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 

ITEM NO. 4 – APPOINTMENT OF MR. SATISH KUMAR GOLA (DIN: 00118342) AS AN 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 
To consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Satish Kumar Gola (DIN: 00118342) as an 
Independent Director of the Company and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, 
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150 and 152 read with schedule 
IV and such other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) 
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and pursuant to the provisions of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

mailto:wisecglobal@yahoo.com
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Regulations, 2015, as amended, Mr. Satish Kumar Gola (DIN: 00118342), who, based on the 
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, was appointed 
as an Additional Director (Non-Executive-Independent Director) of the Company with effect from 
September 4, 2023 under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has submitted a 
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the 
Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing his 
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of 
the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years commencing from September 4, 
2023 and the provisions of Section 152 (6) and (7) in respect of retirement of directors by rotation 
shall not be applicable to him during his tenure. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director and/or Company Secretary of the Company be 
and are hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving 
effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient 
and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.” 
 
ITEM NO. 5 – TO ADOPT A NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION (MOA)/ AOA OF 
THE COMPANY AS PER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following with or without modification(s) as a Special 
Resolution. 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and Section 14 and other applicable 
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with rules made thereunder consent of the 
members be and is hereby accorded to adopt new set of Memorandum of Association/Articles of 
Association in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 in place of existing 
Memorandum of Association/Articles of Association of the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to be done to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
ITEM NO. 6 – AUTHORISATION UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a 
Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to 
time and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment 
thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), if any, consent of the shareholders 
of the Company be and is hereby accorded to (a) give any loan to any person(s) or other body 
corporate(s) ; (b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any person(s) 
or other body corporate(s) ; and (c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, 
securities of any other body corporate from time to time in one or more tranches as the Board of 
Directors as in their absolute discretion deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for 
an amount not exceeding Rs.10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crores Only) outstanding at any time, 
notwithstanding that such investments, outstanding loans given or to be given and guarantees 
and security provided are in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, any Directors and 
KMP, be and are hereby severally authorised to take such steps as may be necessary for obtaining 
approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to all matters arising out of and 
incidental thereto and to sign and to execute deeds, applications, documents and file returns 
with Registrar of Companies, that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental 
for giving effect to this resolution.” 
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ITEM NO. 7 – AUTHORISATION UNDER SECTION 180 OF THE COMPANIES, ACT, 2013 
To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a 
Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereto including any 
statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, the consent of the shareholders of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow money, as and when 
required, from, including without limitation, any Bank and/ or other Financial Institution and/or 
foreign lender and/or any body corporate/ entity/ entities and/or authority/authorities, either 
in rupees or in such other foreign currencies as may be permitted by law from time to time, as 
may be deemed appropriate by the Board for an aggregate amount not exceeding a sum of Rs. 
10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crores Only), notwithstanding that money so borrowed together with 
the monies already borrowed by the Company, if any (apart from temporary loans obtained from 
the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-
up share capital of the Company and its free reserves. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereto including any statutory 
modifications or re-enactments thereof, consent of the shareholders of the company be and is 
hereby accorded, to the Board of Directors of the Company to pledge, mortgage, hypothecate 
and/or charge all or any part of the moveable or immovable properties of the Company and the 
whole or part of the undertaking of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever and/or 
creating a floating charge in all or any movable or immovable properties of the Company and the 
whole of the undertaking of the Company to or in favour of banks, financial institutions, investors 
and any other lenders to secure the amount borrowed by the Company or any third party from 
time to time for the due payment of the principal and/or together with interest, charges, costs, 
expenses and all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such 
borrowings provided that the aggregate indebtedness secured by the assets of the Company does 
not exceed a sum of Rs.10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crores Only). 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to take such 
steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory, contractual or otherwise, in 
relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign 
and to execute deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required, on behalf of 
the Company and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, 
proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution.” 
 
 
 

Regd. Office: 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, 

Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi 110028 

By order of the Board of Directors 

Wisec Global Limited 

  

 Sd/- 

 Rakesh Rampal 

Place: New Delhi (Director) 

Date: 04th September, 2023 DIN: 01537696 
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NOTES: 

 

1. NO SNACK BOXES/GIFTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE ANNUAL 

GENERAL MEETING 

 

2. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report shall not be distributed at the Meeting, 

therefore members are requested to bring their own copies at the Meeting. 

 

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 

ANOTHER PERSON AS HIS PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF.  THE PROXY SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO SPEAK AT THE MEETING AND NEED 

NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED AND IF 

INTENDED TO BE USED, IT SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED AND DEPOSITED AT THE 

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE 

THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING.  

 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 

not more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 

member holding more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for 

any other person or shareholder. 

The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and be signed by the appointer or his/her 

attorney duly authorized in writing or, if the appointer is a body corporate, be under its seal or 

be signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorized by it. 

 

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc. must be supported by 

appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable, issued by the member. 

 
4. If a Person is appointed as Proxy for more than 50 Members, he shall choose any 50 Members 

and confirm the same to the Company 24 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. In 

case, the Proxy fails to do so, the Company shall consider only the first 50 proxies received in 

respect of such person as valid. 

 
5. Brief Resume of the Director(s) seeking re-appointment, as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 

2015} is annexed hereto and forms part of Notice. 

 

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company a 

certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on 

their behalf at the Meeting. 

 

7. Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto. 

 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Saturday, 23rd day of September, 2023 to Saturday, 30th day of September, 2023 (both days 

will be inclusive). 

 

9. Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the 

Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of 

their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No. They are also requested to bring their copy of the Annual 

report to the Annual General Meeting. 
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10. The route map and prominent landmark of the venue of the Annual General Meeting as required 

under Secretarial Standards on the General Meeting is annexed herewith as with this Report. 

 

11. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining 

to their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and branch details, MICR 

code and IFSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of 

name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP). Changes 

intimated to the DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help 

the Company and the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Skyline Financial Services 

Private Limited (‘the RTA”) to provide efficient and better services. Members holding shares in 

physical form are requested to intimate such changes to the RTA. 

 

12. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN details to Alankit Assignment Limited (RT 

13. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 

dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 

management. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this regard. 

 

14. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are 

requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share 

certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be 

issued to such Members after making requisite changes. 

 

15. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP 

ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting and number of shares held by 

them. 

 

16. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder 

in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 

17. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts, are requested to write to the 

Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the 

AGM. 

 

18. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for 

the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their 

nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13.  

 

19. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 

Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are 

also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings 

should be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified. 

 

20. In compliance with MCA General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 read with General 

Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 

CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatch 

of physical copies, the Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23 comprising of Financial Statements 

(including Board’s Report, Auditors’ report or other documents required to be attached therewith) 
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and Notice of 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) are being sent in electronic mode to the 

Members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s). 

Members may note that this Notice and the Annual Report 2023-22 will also be available on the 

Company’s website viz. www.kuwer.com. 

 
21. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses 

are requested to register the same with DPs. The registered e-mail address will be used for 

sending future communications. 

 
22. Members are requested to: - 

 
a) note that copies of annual Report will not be distributed at the AGM and they will have to 

bring their copies of annual Report; 

b) bring the Attendance Slip at the venue duly filled-in and signed for attending the meeting, 

as entry to the AGM Place will be strictly on the basis of the Entry Slip available at the 

counters at the meeting venue in exchange of the attendance Slip; 

c) quote their Folio / Client ID & DP ID Nos. in all correspondence with the Company / R&TA; 

d) note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the AGM. 

 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

 

23. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings 

issued by ICSI, the Company is offering e-voting facility to the shareholders to enable them to 

cast their votes electronically on the items mentioned in the Notice. The e-voting services provided 

by NSDL on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given 

herein below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are deemed to have been 

passed as if they have been passed at the AGM. 

 

24. The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or polling paper shall also be made 

available at the AGM and the Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their 

vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 

 

25. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the 

AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

26. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 
i. The voting period begins on Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 from 9.00 A.M and ends on 

Friday, 29th September, 2023 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date on 

Friday, 22nd September, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall 

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.  

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote 

at the meeting venue. 

 
iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to 

provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 

http://www.kuwer.com/
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However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, 
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single 
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to 
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 
Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    
  shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 
 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
Shareholders 

Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 
Myeasi. 

 
2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link 
available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
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the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their Depository 
Participants 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp. 

 
3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system 
is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account 
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will 
be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL 
for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see 
e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1800 
22 55 33  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

Step 2 : Access through NSDL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in 

physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

 

Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form. 

 

1. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.eservice.nsdl.com. 
 

2. Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3. Now Enter your User ID  
a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

 

4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then 
your existing password is to be used.  

 
6. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical 
Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank 
Details 

OR  
Date of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in 
order to login. 

 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field. 

 
7. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
8. Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.eservice.nsdl.com/
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‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through NSDL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

9. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice 
 

10. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 

 
11. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
12. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 
to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

13. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
 

14. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page. 
 

15. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted 
by the system. 
 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 

 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of 
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
wisecglobal@yahoo.com. 

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID 

or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned 
copy of Aadhar Card) to (wisecglobal@yahoo.com). If you are an Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained 
at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.  

 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.  

 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.  

 

mailto:wisecglobal@yahoo.com
mailto:wisecglobal@yahoo.com
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.Members holding shares in physical form are requested to dematerialize their 

holdings at the earliest. 

 
1. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) vide its circular dated November 03, 

2021 read with circular dated December 14, 2021 has made it mandatory for the 
shareholders holding securities in physical form to furnish PAN, KYC (complete address 
with pin-code, bank detail with MICR-CODE & IFS CODE, Email-ID, Mobile Number) and 
Nomination details to the Registrar and Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) of the Company. Effective 
from 1st January 2022.  Registrar will not process, any service requests or complaints 
received from the member until unless above KYC and nomination will not be completed 
by shareholder and such shareholders holding will be fridge by RTA on or after 1st April 
2023. 

 
2. The shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to note that in case of 

failure to provide required documents and details as per aforesaid SEBI circular, all folios 
of such shareholders shall be frozen on or after April 01, 2023 by the RTA. In view of the 
above, shareholders of the Company holding securities in physical form are requested to 
provide following documents/details to RTA: 

 

 PAN;  (using ISR-1) 

 Nomination in Form No.SH-13 or submit declaration to ‘Opt-out’ in Form ISR-3;  

 Contact details including Postal address with PIN code, Mobile Number, E-mail 

address;  

 Bank Account details including Bank name and branch, Bank account number, IFS 

code;  

 Specimen signature. (using ISR-2) 

 
3. Any cancellation or change in nomination shall be provided in Form No.SH-14  

 
4. All of above required documents/details to be sent at the address of registered office of 

the RTA. The shareholders can download the forms mentioned in SEBI circular from the 
website of the Company or RTA website i.e. www.alankit.com. 

 
A separate communication has already been sent to the respective shareholders. 

 
1. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along 

with the Annual Report 2022- 23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 

Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members 

may note that the Notice calling AGM alongwith the explanatory statement and Annual 

Report 2021-22 are available on the website of the Company www.wisecglobal.com and on 

the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the 

website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com (the 

Authorised agency for providing voting through electronic means and AGM through 

VC/OAVM). Company’s web-link on the above will also be provided in advertisement being 

published in Financial Express (English edition) and Jansatta (Hindi edition). 

 
2. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed 

companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019, 

except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of 

this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 

management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 

converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company 

Secretary or M/s Alankit Assignments Limited, Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agents (“RTA”) (Tel. No. 011-42541234) for assistance in this regard. 

 

http://www.alankit.com/
http://www.wisecglobal.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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3. Members who have not yet registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the 

same with their Depository Participants (“DP”) in case the shares are held by them in 

electronic form and with the Company/RTA in case the shares are held by them in physical 

form. 

 
4. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 

address, e-mail address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), 

mandates, nominations, power of attorney, etc., to their DPs if the shares are held by them 

in electronic form and to the Company/RTA if the shares are held by them in physical 

form.  

 
5. For receiving all future correspondence (including Annual Report) from the Company 

electronically– 

 
In case you have not registered your email ID with the Company/ Depositary, please follow 
below instructions to register your email ID for obtaining Annual Report for FY 2021-2022 
and login details for e-voting. 

 
Physical Holding 
 
Send a signed request letter to Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, MAS Services 
Limited at info@alankit.com providing Folio Number, Name of the Shareholder, scanned copy of 
the Share Certificate (Front and Back), PAN( Self attested scanned copy of PAN Card), AADHAR 
( Self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) with subject line (Register E-mail ID Folio No 
(Mention Folio No) of Wisec Globall Limited. 
 
Demat Holding 
 
Please contact your Depositary Participant (DP) and register your email address as per the 
process advised by DP. 
 
6. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM 

along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members 

whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories. Further, those 

members who have not registered their e-mail addresses and mobile nos. and in 

consequence could not be served the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report may temporarily 

get themselves registered with RTA by emailing for obtaining the same. Members are 

requested to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing to receive 

the Company’s communications through e-mail going forward. 

 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on 
the Company’s website www.wisecglobal.com, websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
7. In case a person has become a member of the Company after dispatch of the AGM Notice, 

but on or before the cur-off date for e-voting i.e. Friday, 22nd September, 2023, such 

person may obtain the User ID and Password from RTA by e-mail request on 

info@alankit.com 

 
8. With a view to helping us serve the members better, members who hold shares in identical 

names and in the same order of names in more than one folio are requested to write to the 

Company to consolidate their holdings in one folio. 

 
9. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions, the 

shareholders of the Company may nominate a person in whose name the shares held by 

mailto:info@alankit.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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him/them shall vest in the event of his/their death. Shareholders desirous of availing this 

facility may submit the requisite nomination form. 

 
10. In terms of SEBI Circular dated 09/12/2020, the depository shall send SMS/email alerts 

regarding the details of the upcoming AGM to the demat holders atleast 2 days prior to the 

date of commencement of e-voting. Hence members are requested to update the mobile 

no./email ID with their respective depository participants. 

 
11. SEBI has made it mandatory for all Companies to use the bank account details furnished 

by the Depositories and the bank account details maintained by the RTA for payment of 

dividend to Members electronically. The Company has extended the facility of electronic 

credit of dividend directly to the respective bank accounts of the Member(s) through 

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS)/National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS)/ Real Time 

Gross Settlement (RTGS)/ Direct Credit/NEFT etc. In the absence of ECS facilities, the 

Company will print the bank account details if available, on the payment instrument for 

distribution of dividend. 

 
In order to receive the dividend without loss of time, the Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to submit particulars of their bank accounts along with the 
original cancelled cheque bearing the name of the Member to the RTA, Alankit Assingments 
Ltd./Company to update their bank account details and all the eligible shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode are requested to update with their respective DPs, their 
correct Bank Account Number, including 9 Digit MICR Code and 11 digit IFSC Code, e-
mail ID and Mobile No(s). 

 
Members holding shares in physical form may communicate these details to the RTA viz. 
MAS Services Limited having address at RTA i.e. Alankit Assingments Ltd., having address 
at 4E/2-110 Jhandewalan Extn. New Delhi-110005, by quoting the reference folio number 
and attaching photocopy of the cheque leaf of their active bank account and a self-attested 
copy of their Permanent Account Number (‘PAN’) card.  

 
This will facilitate the remittance of the dividend amount as directed by SEBI in the bank 
account electronically. Updation of e-mail IDs and Mobile No(s) will enable the Company 
in sending communication relating to credit of dividend, un-encashed dividend, etc.  

 
The Company or RTA cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding 
shares in demat form for any change of bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated 
only to the DPs of the Members.  

 
12. The documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at its 

Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day except 

Saturdays, upto the date of meeting. 

 
13. Instructions for e-voting and joining the AGM are as follows: 

 
In terms of the provisions of section 108 of the Act, read with rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended (hereinafter called ‘the Rules’ for the 
purpose of this section of the Notice) and regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to exercise votes on the items of business given 
in the Notice 29th Annual General Meeting (AGM) through electronic voting system, to members 
holding shares as on Friday, September 23, 2022 (end of day), being the cut-off date fixed for 
determining voting rights of members, entitled to participate in the remote e-voting process, 
through the e-voting platform provided by NSDL or to vote at the e-AGM. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and 
ends on Friday, September 29, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be 
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register 
of Members/Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, September 
22, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in 
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-
off date, being Friday, September 22. 
 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to attiuttamsingh@gmail.com  with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled 

upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will 

need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or 

send a request to Amit Vishal at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of 
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
info@alankit.com 

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 

16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 
PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) to info@alankit.com you are Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, 
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for 
e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:info@alankit.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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General Instructions 
 
i. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 

owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail 
the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

 
ii. M/s Amit H. V. & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (COP No-21725), has been 

appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to 
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.  

 
iii. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes 

cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of  at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, 
not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report 
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized 
by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting 
forthwith. 
 

iv. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website 
of the Company www.kalpacommercial.in and on the website of NSDL immediately after 
the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing and 
communicated to the BSE Limited. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

The following explanatory statements set out all material facts relating to the Special Businesses 
mentioned in the accompanying notice. 
 

Item No. 4 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on September 4, 2023, have appointed Mr. Satish 
Kumar Gola (DIN: 00118342) as an Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent) of the 
Company. The term of his appointment as an Additional Director shall be up to the date of 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company or the last date on which the Annual General 
Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier, while the term as an Independent Director 
was proposed for five (5) consecutive years commencing from September 4, 2023, subject to the 
approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 
The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Satish Kumar Gola confirming that he meets 
the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (“Listing Regulations”). Mr. Satish Kumar Gola is also not disqualified from being appointed 
as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director of 
the Company. Further, the Company has received notice from a member u/s 160(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, proposing candidature of Mr. Satish Kumar Gola for the office of the 
Director in the Company. 
 
A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent Directors, setting out the terms and 
conditions for the appointment of Independent Directors is available for inspection by the 
Members at the registered office of the Company during business hours on any working day up 
to the date of this Annual General Meeting and is also available on the website of the Company 
www.wisecglobal.com. 
 
The brief resume in relation to the experience, functional expertise, memberships on other 
Companies’ Board and Committees in respect of the appointment of Mr. Satish Kumar as the 
Independent Director, a required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is set out in this Notice. 
 
Mr. Satish Kumar Gola is not related to any other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company. 
 
In the opinion of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board, the appointment 
of Mr. Satish Kumar Gola as an Independent Director of the Company would benefit the 
Company in terms of his rich experience and broad range of skill sets and recommends the 
Ordinary resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the shareholders. 
 
Except, Mr. Satish Kumar Gola, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, 
in the resolution set out at Item No. 4. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a 
disclosure under Regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015.  
 
Your Board of Directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution for your approval. 
 
Item No. 5 

The existing Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) and Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the 
Company, is based on the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 are no longer in conformity with the 
Companies Act, 2013. With the coming into force of Companies Act 2013, several clauses of MOA 
& AOA require alteration/deletion. Given this position, it is considered expedient to adopt a new 
set of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association (primarily based on Table A & 
Table F set out under Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013) in place of existing MOA & AOA. 

http://www.wisecglobal.com/
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As per the provisions of Section 13 & 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, a special resolution has to 
be passed by the members of the Company for adoption of amended and restated MOA & AOA 
of the Company. 
 
The Board recommends the above resolution to the shareholders for their approval as Special 
Resolution. 
 
A copy of amended and restated MOA/AOA of the Company would be available for inspection of 
the members at www.wisecglobal.com and at the Registered Office of the Company during the 
business hours on any working day. 
 
None of the directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
Item No. 6 

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long 
term strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make 
use of the same by making investment in other bodies corporate or granting loans, giving 
guarantee or providing security to other persons or other body corporate as and when required. 
 
Members may note that pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the 
Company can give loan or give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to 
any other body corporate or person and acquire securities of any other body corporate, in excess 
of 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its 
free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, with approval of Members by 
special resolution passed at the general meeting. 
 
In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 
2013, by way of special resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 10 Crores, as proposed in the Notice. 
 
The above proposal is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the Resolution 
as set out at Item No. 6 for approval by the members of the Company. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned 
with or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution at Item no. 6 of the accompanying 
notice.  
 
The Board recommends the resolution at Item no.6 to be passed as Special Resolution. 
 
Item No. 7 

Keeping in view the Company’s long term strategic and business objectives, the Company may 
need additional funds. For this purpose, the Company may, from time to time, raise finance from 
various Banks and/or Financial Institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or 
Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, 
together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans 
obtained from the Company’s bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate 
of the paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company. Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the aggregate amount of 
the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any one time except with the consent 
of the members of the Company in a general meeting. In order to facilitate securing the borrowing 
made by the Company, it would be necessary to create charge on the assets or whole or part of 
the undertaking of the Company. Further, Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides 
for the power to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the 
undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the General Meeting. 
 
The above proposal is in the interest of the Company and the Board recommends the Resolution 
as set out at Item No.7 for approval by the members of the Company. 
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None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned 
with or interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution at Item no. 7 of the accompanying 
notice. 
 
The Board recommends the resolution at Item no. 7 to be passed as Special Resolution. 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

Name of Director Mr. Rakesh Rampal Mr. Satish Kumar Gola 

Date of Birth 14/05/1963 27/11/1968 

DIN 01537696 00118342 

Age (Years) 70 years approx 55 Years Approx 

Date of Appointment 01/01/1999 04.09.2023 

Qualification & 
Expertiseness 

He is Graduate by qualification 
and having rich experience of 
Administration and Finance 

He is Company Secretary by 
qualification and having rich 
experience of the field of Finance 

Relations with Other 
Director (Inter-Se) 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 

Directorship held in 
Other Companies as on 
date 

Meher Infosolutions Private 
Limited 
Meher Infosolutions Private 
Limited 

 

No. of Shares held Nil Nil 

Committee Positions* 
in other Public 
Companies  

NIL NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

Important Communication to Members 

 

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-

mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars etc. 

from the Company electronically. 
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REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present herewith their Report on the business and Operation of 
the Company together with the Audited financials and Report of Secretarial Auditor for the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023. 
 
FINANCIAL RESULTS  

Details Year Ended 31.03.2023 
Year Ended 
31.03.2022 

Revenue from Operations  0 0 

Other Income 0 0 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 0 0 

Employee Benefit Exp. 109 116 

Payment to Auditor 50 50 

Other expenditure  782 967 

Profit/(Loss) before tax            (941) (893) 

Tax Expenses  

Current Tax 0 0 

Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities 0 0 

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 0 0 

Total other comprehensive income, net of 
tax    

(941) (893) 

Total Comprehensive income for the year, 
net of tax 

(941) (893) 

Earnings per Share (Basic)/ (Diluted) (0.00) (0.00) 

   
DIVIDEND 
In view of the carry forward losses, no dividend has been declared for the year. 
 
OPERATIONS 
The companies had lost its major client and business operations of the company have been 
affected adversely, hence revenue from current year is on the lower side as compared to the last 
year. 
 
CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL 
The authorised share capital of the Company is ₹ 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crore only) divided 
into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh only) Equity shares having face value of ₹ 10/- each. The issued, 
subscribed and paid up capital of the Company is ₹ 11,65,01,000 (Rupees Eleven Crore Sixty 
Five Lakh Thousands Only) divided into 1,16,50,100 (One Crore Sixteen Lakh Fifty Thousand 
Hundred Only) equity shares having face value of ₹ 10/- each. 
 
There has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the period under review. 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
The Financial Statements of your Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (IND-AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and 
Regulation 48 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015) for 
the financial year 2022-23 as applicable to the Company. The estimates and judgments relating 
to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to reflect in a true and fair 
manner, the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the Company’s state of 
affairs, profit and cash flow for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 
RESERVES 
The Company is suffering losses hence did not transfer any amount to the General Reserves.  
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITES 
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During the year under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits in 
terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. 
 
EXPORTS 
There is no foreign earning and outgo during the year 
 
R & D 
Company is a non-manufacturing Company, Hence no R& D works being carried out in the 
company. 
 
DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (FINANCIAL SUMMARY) 
During the Period under review your company is not having any subsidiary.  
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
A Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed and form part of this report. 
 
A separate report on Corporate Governance along with the Practicing Company Secretary 
certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges forms part of this report.  
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 is annexed herewith 
as Annexure A. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONEL 
 
(a) Reappointment 

Mr. Rakesh Rampal Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible offer herself 
for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  
 
(b) Resignation and Cessation 

There is no resignation or cessation of Directors during the financial year under scrutiny. Mr. 
Kolluru Venkata Surya Prakash (DIN: 01013474) has resigned and Mr. Satish Kumar Gola (DIN: 
00118342) has appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director, w.e.f. 04th September, 2023 
i.e. after closing of reporting financial year. 
 
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section 
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Clause 49 of the listing Agreement with 
the Stock Exchanges. 
 
(c) DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPs) 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) of the Company during the year are as follows:- 
 

Rakesh Rampal Whole Time Director 

Kolluru Venkata Surya Prakash* Non-Executive Independent Director 

Bhawna Sharma Non-Executive Director 

Anuj Dixit CFO (KMP) 

Devendra Kumar Singh** Manager (KMP) 

Satish Kumar Gola*** Non-Executive Independent Director 

 
* Mr. Kolluru Venkata Surya Prakash (DIN: 01013474) has resigned from the Directorship of the 
Company w.e.f. 04th September, 2023 i.e. after closing of reporting financial year. 
 
** Mr. Devendra Kumar Singh (PAN: AODPS1669A) has appointed as the Manager of the 
Company w.e.f. 19th June, 2023 i.e. after closing of reporting financial year. 
 
*** Mr. Satish Kumar Gola (DIN: 00118342) has appointed as Additional Non-Executive 
Independent Director w.e.f. 04th September, 2023 i.e. after closing of reporting financial year. 
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Note: There is no Company Secretary in the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of 
its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees and individual 
Directors, including Chairman of the Board. The performance evaluation of all the Directors was 
carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of the 
Board as a Whole and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent 
Director While evaluating the performance and effectiveness of the Board, various aspects of the 
Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition and quality of the Board, time devoted 
by the Board to Company’s long-term strategic issues, quality and transparency of Board 
discussions, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance were 
taken into consideration. Committee performance was evaluated on the basis of their 
effectiveness in carrying out respective mandates. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate 
the performance of Directors, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement 
and contribution to Board deliberations, independence of judgments, safeguarding the interest 
of the Company and focus on creation of shareholders value, ability to guide the Company in key 
matters, attendance at meetings, etc. The Executive Directors were evaluated on parameters 
such as strategy implementation, leadership skills, quality, quantity and timeliness of the 
information flow to the Board 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
The Board duly met at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies 
and review the financial performance of the Company. The notice along with agenda and notes 
on agenda of each Board Meeting was given in writing to each Director. 
 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, 5 meetings of the Board of Directors were held 
as against the statutory minimum requirement of 4 times. None of the two Board Meetings have 
a gap of more than 120 days between them. The dates of meetings are mentioned below:  
 

Sr. No. Date Sr. No. Date 

1. 31.05.2022 4. 14.11.2022 

2. 13.08.2022 5. 14.02.2023 

3. 05.09.2022   

 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line 
with the delegated authority. The following substantive Committees constituted by the Board 
function according to their respective roles and defined scope: 
 Audit Committee 

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 
COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Board has constituted the Audit Committee under the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.  
 
Recommendation by Audit Committee: There were no such instances where the recommendation 
of Audit Committee has not been accepted by the Board during the financial year under review. 
 
The Audit Committee presently comprises of three members, including one Executive Director 
viz. Rakesh Rampal, and two Non-executive Independent director viz. Mr. Kolluru Venkata Surya 
Prakash, and Ms. Bhawna Sharma who is Chairperson of the Committee. All the members are 
well versed in corporate finance and related areas. 
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The representative(s) of Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees of Audit committee meetings. 
During the financial year under review, 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held.  
 
COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The Board has constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee under the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on date comprises of three members. 
 
COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The Board has constituted the Stakeholders & Relationship Committee under the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee as on date comprises of three members 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
DEPOSITS 
During the year under review, the Company did not accept any deposits. However the company 
paid of the entire pending deposit amount to the deposit holders. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The Company has a whistle blower policy that forms part of the HR Policy of the Company to 
deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. 
 
REMUNERATION POLICY 
In accordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board 
of Directors formulated the Remuneration Policy of your Company on the recommendations of 
the HR, Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The salient aspects of the Remuneration 
Policy, including appointment and remuneration of Directors and other matters have been 
outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Company has not entered into any related party transaction during the financial year under 
scrutiny. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITATIVES 
Being a Company with losses or minimal profit, your company is not required to follow provisions 
of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has constituted 
a “Risk and Operations Management Committee.”  
 
The Company has a Risk Management Policy to identify, evaluate business risks and 
opportunities. This policy seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the Business 
objectives and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
To avoid duplication between the Directors’ Report and the Management Discussion and 
Analysis, we present below a composite summary of performance of the various businesses and 
functions of the Company. 
 
OPERATIONAL UPDATE 
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 Company is not operating as on date however company is focusing to get some new contracts for 
IT enabled services. 
 
OUTLOOK ON THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS 
The Company has an integrated approach to managing the risks inherent in various aspects of 
its business. As part of this approach, the Board of Directors is responsible for monitoring risk 
levels on various parameters, and the management council is responsible for ensuring 
implementation of mitigation measures, if required. The Audit Committee provides the overall 
direction on the risk management policies. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY 
The Internal control environment of the Company is well established, maintained and its 
effectiveness is assessed regularly. These measures are in the form of procedures/processes set 
by the management covering all critical and important areas.  
 
The Company has a well-defined organization structure, authority levels, internal rules and 
guidelines for conducting business transactions. The management review the actual performance 
of the business of the Company on regular basis. 
 
The Audit Committee met four times during the year. It reviews the status of implementation of 
recommendations given by internal auditors and the results of self – assessment of internal 
controls. It also reviewed the quarterly results, secretarial and tax compliances. 
 
AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

a. Statutory Auditor:  
In accordance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors at their 
meeting held on September 04, 2023, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, 
has recommended the appointment of M/s MKRJ & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
0030311N), New Delhi, as a Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 consecutive years, 
commencing from conclusion of ensuing 30th AGM till the conclusion of 36th AGM, to be held 
in the Year 2028, subject to approval of the Members in the ensuring Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held on 30th September, 2023, due to casual vacancy arises by resignation 
of M/s KBDS & CO., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 323288E) statutory auditor of the Company. 
 
M/s MKRJ & Co. have confirmed their willingness and eligibility for appointment in accordance 
with Section 139 read with Section 141of the Act. 
 
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the 
second proviso of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). The Auditors’ Report for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2023, does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. 
 
Auditor’s Report 
Statutory Auditor of the Company has submitted Auditor’s Report on the Accounts of the 
Company for the accounting year ended on 31st March, 2023. The Auditor’s report is self -
explanatory and requires no comments. 
 

b. Secretarial Auditor 
The Board has appointed M/s Amit H.V. & Associates (Prop. Mr. Amit Kumar), a Practicing 
Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2022-23. 
 
The Secretarial Auditor of the Company have submitted their Report in form No. MR-3 as 
required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31st March, 
2023. The Secretarial Auditor Repot is annexed herewith and marked as Annexure I to this 
Report. Explanation to the observation of Secretarial Auditor as mentioned in his report, is as 
follows: 

c. Management Reply 
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Management  of the Company assure you that Effective and Efficient steps will be taken by the 
Company in the Coming Financial Year to resolve and Comply all the above mentioned Remarks 
given by the Secretarial Auditor  of the Company. 
 
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REMARKS 
The Auditors’ remarks on the annual accounts are self-explanatory and do not require further 
comments from the Company 
 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact 
the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

 
CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
No change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY 
There are no material changes and commitments which have occurred subsequent to the close 
of the financial year of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report 
that may affect the financial position of the Company. 
 
EFFICIENT INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
Adequate internal controls have been laid down by the Company to safeguard and protect its 
assets as well as to improve the overall productivity of its operations. All the transactions are 
properly authorized, recorded and reported to the management. The Company is following all the 
applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting 
financial statements. Te detailed process of review not only ensures reliability of control systems 
and legal compliances with applicable legislation, defined policies and processes but also reviews 
efficiency of systems and ensures safeguarding of tangible and intangible assets. 
 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior 
Management and their remuneration as required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company is annexed herewith and marked as 
Annexure II to this Report. 
 
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the 
provisions of Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and state that: 
 
a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the 
 applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the 
 Companies Act, 2013, have been followed and there are no material departures from the 
 same; 
 
b. That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
 made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
 view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
 and loss of the company for that period; 
 
c. That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
 accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
 of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
d. That the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
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e. The directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 
 that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 
f. That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
 all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRASMENT 
As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on prevention of 
sexual harassment at workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. Its redressal is placed 
on the intranet for the benefit of its employees. During the year under review, no complaints were 
reported to the Board. 
 
LISTING ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE 
The Equity shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited. The trading in to the equity shares 
of the Company is currently suspended by the BSE due to non-deposited of Annual Listing Fee. 
 
STATUTORY INFORMATION 
The information required pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with  
Rule 5(1), 5(2) & 5(3) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014  forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2023 is given in 
a separate Annexure to this Report. 
 
The above Annexure is not being sent along with this Report to the members of the Company in 
line with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members who are interested 
in obtaining these particulars may write to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the 
Company. The aforesaid Annexure is also available for inspection by members at the Registered 
Office of the Company 21 days before the Annual General Meeting and upto the date of the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting during the business hours on working days. 
None of the employees covered under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is neither a relative of any Director of the Company and 
holds (by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children) more than two percent of the 
Equity Shares of the Company.  
 
CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

In terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your Company has 
already adopted the Code of Conduct to regulate. Monitor and report trading by designated 

persons towards prevention of Insider Trading. Further, in accordance with the provisions of 
Regulation 8 of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors 
of the Company has duly approved and adopted the code of practices and procedure for fair 
disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and formulated the code of conduct of the 
Company. 
 
The code is applicable to Directors, Employees, Designated Person and other connected persons 
of 
the Company. The aforesaid code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading is duly placed on 
the 
website of the Company at www.grovyindia.com. Pursuant to the Internal Code of Conduct for 
Prevention of Insider Trading as framed by the Company under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), the trading window closure(s) are intimated in advance 
to all the designated person and during the said period, the Board of Directors and concerned 
persons are not permitted to trade in the securities of the Company. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. 
 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
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The Company has adopted the Risk Management policy that defines and lays out the strategies 
and methodology to decide on the risk taking ability of the organization. The Company constantly 
reviews its exposure to various types of risk, whether it be regulatory, operational, environmental, 
financial or political. The Company has in place adequate systems to ensure compliance with all 
regulatory and statutory matters reviews the same on a periodic basis and takes appropriate 
corrective action when necessary.  
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
shall be applicable those companies having paid up equity share capital exceeding ₹10 crore or 
Net Worth exceeding ₹ 25 crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. The paid up 
share capital and net worth of your Company do not come under the purview of applicability of 
Regulation 27 of Listing Regulations i.e. Corporate Governance. Therefore, separate report of 
corporate governance is not attached herewith. 
 
Inspite of above exemption, Your Company adopts best practices for corporate governance, 
disclosure standard and enhanced shareholder value while protecting the interest of all other 
stakeholders including clients, its employee. This has enabled your Company to earn the trust 
and goodwill of its investors, business partners, employees and the communities in which it 
operates.  
 
The certification by CFO as per regulation 15(2)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is attached and marked as Annexure –‘C’. 
 
GENERAL 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items 
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 
1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any 

 scheme. 
4. The Managing Directors of the Company did not receive any remuneration or commission 

 from subsidiary. 
5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

 which  impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO 
Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming  part  of the Director's report 
for the year  ended  31st March, 2023 are given below : 
 
a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
The provisions related conservation of energy does not apply to the Company, therefore, the 
information as provided in Performa given in Form A under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 is not given. However, the Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, 
power and other energy sources wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean 
environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. 
 
The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., Use of energy saver electrical 
equipments, CFL fittings are provided inside the building for common area lighting in the projects 
of the Company, Efficient ventilation system in offices and the projects of the Company. 
 
Moreover, your company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere 
to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.  
 
 
b) RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
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Your company has not undertaken any research and development work during the year 2022-
23. However, in order to minimize its cost and increase the quality of its projects, your Company 
is trying to maintain highest standard of quality.  
 
c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as below: - 

     Year 2023                        Year 2022 
                                               (Amt.)   (Amt.) 

       Foreign Exchange earning                                       Nil    Nil 
       Foreign Exchange outgoing                      Nil    Nil 
 
APPRECIATION 
Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to; 
 
a) The Central and State Government as well as their respective Departments and Development 
 Authorities connected with the business of the Company, Banker of the Company, as well 
 as other Institutions for their co-operation and continued support. 
 
b) The Shareholders for the trust and confidence reposed and to the Customers for their valued 
 patronage. 
 
c) The Board also takes this opportunity to express its sincere appreciation for the efforts put 
 in by the officers and employees at all levels in achieving the results and hopes that they 
 would continue their sincere and dedicated Endeavour towards attainment of better working 
 results during the current year. 
 
d) The Directors regret the loss of life due to COVID-19 pandemic and are deeply grateful and 
 have immense respect for every person who risked their life and safety to fight this pandemic. 
 
e) The customers, business associates and banker for their continued support during the 
 financial year. 
 

  By order of the Board 
  For Wisec Global Limited 
   

 
 Sd/- Sd/- 
 Kolluru Venkata Surya 

Prakash 
Rakesh Rampal 

Date: 04.09.2023 (Director) (Whole Time Director) 
Place: New Delhi DIN: 01013474 DIN: 01537696 
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FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members 
Wisec Global Limited 
2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block,  
Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi - 110028 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Wisec Global Limited (hereinafter called “the 
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the 
explanations and clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, I 
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 generally not complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has not proper Board-processes and compliance 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
made available to me and maintained by the Company as per Annexure A for the Financial Year 
ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 
 to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
 Commercial Borrowings; 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
 Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
 Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
 1992 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
 Regulations, 2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
 Regulations, 2009; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 
 Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; [The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
 (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not applicable to the Company 
 during the period); 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
 Regulations, 2008;(Not applicable to the Company during the period) 
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 f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

 Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 

 (Not applicable to the Company during the period) and 
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

 (Not applicable to the Company during the period). 
 
(vi) I further report that having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the company and 
 on examination of relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check 
 basis, the company has not generally complied with other laws identified by the 
 management as applicable specifically to the company broadly covering Laws relating to 
 engineering Industries.  
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
i. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
 Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd. read with the 
 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
 Regulations, 2015. 
 
During the period under review the Company has not generally complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, mentioned hereinabove and are adequate 
systems and processes in the Company that commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines mentioned above subject to the following observations. 
 
1. In terms of Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
 2015, listed entity is required to maintain a functional website containing the basic information 
 about the Company. During the year under review it has been observed that the Company’s 
 website is not working, management of the Company trying to resolve the same at earliest. 
 
2. During the year under review, it has been observed that as required under Section 203 of the 
 Companies Act, 2013 and rules made their under and Reg. 6 of SBI (Listing Obligations and 
 Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, every listed entity shall have whole Company 
 Secretary (Compliance Officer), for the reporting period, Company fails to appoint a whole time 
 Company Secretary.     
 
3. Currently, on the date of issue of this report, the status of Company on BSE website if 
 suspended due to penal reason. 
 
4. Pursuant to Reg. 14 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
 2015, listed entity shall pay all such fees or charges, as applicable, to the recognised stock 
 exchange(s), during the period under review, it has been observed that Company have not paid 
 its Annual Listing Fee to BSE Ltd. 
 
5. Annual Disclosure required under regulation 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
 & Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, during the period under review it has been observed that 
 promoters of the Company didn’t file the same to BSE Ltd. 
 
6. Pursuant to Reg. 13 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
 2015, The listed entity shall file with the recognised stock exchange(s) on a quarterly basis a 
 statement giving the number of investor  complaints  pending  at  the  beginning  of  the  quarter,  
 those received  during  the  quarter, disposed of during the quarter and those remaining 
 unresolved at the end of the quarter, during the period under review it has been observed that 
 Company failed to file such statement with Exchange.  
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 7. Pursuant to Reg. 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

 2015, listed entity shall publish such information in the newspaper, as listed below:- 
a) financial results, as specified in regulation 33; 
b) notices given to shareholders; 
during the year under review, it has been observed that, Company  published the Notice of AGM 
held in the year 2022 in the newspaper but failed to publish the Quarterly financial result of the 
whole year of w.r.t. F.Y. 2022-23.  

 
8. As required under Section 134 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the ruled made there under, 
 the Financials statement must be sign by the Company Secretary of the Company, during the 
 year under review it has been observed that Financial statement has not been signed by the 
 Company Secretary. 
 
9. As required under Reg. 42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
 Regulations, 2015, due to non-complied Company, Company has not closed its register of 
 members. 
 

10. During the period under review, it has been observed that, the Company fails to file e-form MGT-
14 for adoption of accounts, appointment of Secretarial Auditor and Internal Auditor for the year 
ending on 31st March, 2023. 
 

11. During the period under review, it has been observed that, the Company fails to file e-form PAS-
06 for the half year ended on 31st March, 2022, 30th September, 2022 and 31st March, 2023. 
 

12. During the period under review, it has been observed that, pursuant to section 121(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 31(2) of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014], the Company fails to file e-form MGT-15 for the proceeding of Annual General Meeting held 
in the year 2022. 
 

13. Pursuant to Reg. 55A of SEBI (Depositary and participants) Regulations, 1996, Company failed to 
file Reconciliation of Share Capital and Audit Report, during the period under review. 
 

14. Pursuant to Reg. 40(9) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015, Company failed to file Certificate required from Practicing Company Secretary under Reg. 
40(10), during the period under review. 
 

15. Pursuant to Reg. 27 of SEBI (LODR), Company failed to file non-applicability certificate of 
Corporate Governance Report during the period under review. 
 

16. Pursuant to Reg. 7(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, 
Company failed to file Compliance Certificate required from compliance officer of the Company 
and Registrar of Transfer Agent (RTA), during the period under review. 
 

17. During the period under review, it has been observed that Company is not complied with the 
provisions of SEBI (LODR, the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. 
 

18. Pursuant to Reg. 30 and Reg. 33 of SEBI (LODR), Company didn’t file outcome of board meeting 
for consideration of financial result during the period under review. 
 

19. During the period under review, it has been observed that, Company failed to comply the 
provisions as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR). 
 

20. Pursuant to Reg. 17 of SEBI (LODR) the composition of the Board is not duly constituted, w.r.t. to 
optimum composition of Executive and non-Executive Director of the Company. 
 

21. No secretarial record maintained by the Company including minutes book as required to be 
maintain under Sec. 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, including statutory registers.   
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 I have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and 

mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under the laws and regulations applicable 
to the Company as referred hereinabove and verification of documents and records on test check 
basis.  
 
I further report that the compliance by the company of the direct and indirect tax laws has not 
been reviewed during this audit as the same had been subject to review by the statutory 
financial audit and other designated professionals.  
 
I further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Director.  
 
Adequate notice is not given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the Board Meetings were taken 
unanimously. 
 
I further report that there are no adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
UDIN:  A048528D000587489 
 
 
 
Date: 06th September, 2023 
Place: New Delhi 
 

For Amit H.V. & Associates 
(Company Secretary) 

 
 

                                                                              
                                                      Sd/- 

Amit Kumar  
(Proprietor) 

ACS No. 48528,  CP. No. 21725  
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 This report is to be read with our letter of odd date which is annexed as Annexure B and forms 

an integral part of this report. 
 

ANNEXURE - A  
List of documents verified  
 

1. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company.  
 

2. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee held during the period under 
report.  
 

3. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the period under report.  
 

4. Statutory Registers/Records under the Companies Act and rules made there under viz.  
 

- Register of Directors & KMP  
- Register of Directors’ Shareholding  
- Register of loans, guarantees and security and acquisition made by the Company  
- Register of Members  
- Periodical BENPOS, Registers of Demat/Remat and records made available from RTA 

 
5. Agenda papers relating to the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings.  

 
6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 

299 of the Companies Act, 1956 and 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

7. E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the period 
under report.  
 

8. Intimations/ documents/ reports/ returns filed with the Stock Exchanges pursuant to the 
provisions of Listing Agreement during the period under report. 
 

9. Communications/ Letters issued to and acknowledgements received from the Independent 
directors for their appointment 
 

10. Various policies framed by the company from time to time as required under the Companies 
 Act as well as listing agreement/SEBI  
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ANNEXURE - B 
To, 
 
The Members  
Wisec Global Limited 
2nd Floor, NH-II C- Block,  
Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi - 110028 
 
Sir, 
 
Sub: Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2022 
 
My report of odd date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 
 My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
 assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
 verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
 secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I followed, provide a 
 reasonable basis for my  opinion. 
 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
 Accounts of the company. 
  
4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
 compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
 regulations, standards  are the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
 limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
 company  nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
 the affairs of the company. 
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 Annexure-II 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 

I. GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
The Policy ensures that 

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

 Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks and 

 Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives 
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 
 

II. ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE 
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following: 

 To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
Director. 

 Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 
 Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 
 To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance. 
 To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 
 To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 
 Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of 

remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. 
 To devise a policy on Board diversity. 

 
III. FREQUENCY OF THE MEETINGS 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 
 

IV. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  
Appointment criteria and qualifications: 

 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience 
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend 
to the Board his / her appointment. 

 A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / 
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for 
the concerned position. 

 The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 
Director/Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that 
the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years 
with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory 
statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of 
appointment beyond seventy years. 
 
Term / Tenure: 
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person): 

 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not 
exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the 
expiry of term. 
 
Independent Director: 

 An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board 
of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the 
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 
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  No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 

Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to 
become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the 
said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other 
capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person who has already served as an 
Independent Director for 5 years or more in the Company as on 1 October, 2014 or such other 
date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory requirement, he / she shall be 
eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only. 

 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards 
on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an 
Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such 
person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may 
be prescribed under the Act. 
 
Evaluation: 

 The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director. 
 KMP and Senior Management on yearly basis or as when required. 

 
Removal: 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made 
thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may 
recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 
Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations. 
 
Retirement: 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same position / remuneration 
or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 
 

V. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
 

1. General: 
 The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior 

Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board 
for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the 
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever 
required. 

 The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in 
force. 

 Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by 
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in 
the case of Managerial Person. Increments will be effective from the date of reappointment in 
respect of Managerial Person and 1st April in respect of other employees of the Company. 
 

2. Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management: 
 Fixed pay: 

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration 
as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with 
the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the 
time being in force and also depend on the financial position of Company.  
 

 Minimum Remuneration: 
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company 
shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 
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 V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior 

approval of the Central Government. 
 

 Provisions for excess remuneration: 
If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any 
such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the 
prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to 
the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company 
shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central 
Government. 
 

3. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director: 
 Remuneration / Commission: 

The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. 
 

 Sitting Fees: 
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for 
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall 
not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the 
Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from 
time to time. 
 

 Limit of Remuneration /Commission: 
Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, 
subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 Stock Options: 
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 
 

VI. REVIEW AND AMENDMENT 
 The Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary. 
 The Committee may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and 

manual in supplement and better implementation to this Policy, if it thinks necessary. 
 This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Committee or by the Board as and when 

required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory changes necessitating 
the change in the policy. 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
We at Wisec Global Limited are committed to the concept and philosophy of Corporate 
Governance as a means of effective internal control, fair and transparent decision-making 
process and fullest support of the Board and Management for enhancing customer satisfaction 
and shareholders’ value. Corporate Governance is a combination of voluntary practices and 
compliances of laws and regulations leading to effective control and management of the 
Organization and its valuable resources through effective and transparent business conduct, 
integrating communication, integrity and accountability towards its stakeholders. The 
Company is committed to pursue growth by adhering to the highest national and international 
standards of Corporate Governance. The Company respects the inalienable rights of its 
members to information on the performance of the Company and considers itself a trustee of 
its members.  
 
Given below is a brief report on the practices followed by Wisec Global Limited towards 
achievement of good Corporate Governance. 
 

A. Composition of Board 
 
The present Board of Director comprises of 3 Directors inclusive of 1 Alternate Director. It 
includes Chairman Non-Executive, One Whole Time Director and one non-executive 
independent Directors. The non-executive independent Directors are eminent professionals with 
experience in business and industry, finance and public enterprises. The senior management 
makes periodic presentations to the board on their responsibilities, performance and targets. 
 
Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2023 
 

 
As stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, none of the Directors is a member of 
more than 10 Board Level Committees of Public Companies in which they are Directors or is 
Chairman of more than five such committees. 
 

Name of the 
Directors 

Designation Executive / Non 
– Executive/ 
Independent 

No. of other 
directorship in 
Public Limited 
Companies 

No. of other 
Board 
Committee of 
which Member / 
Chairman  

Mr. Rakesh 
Rampal 

Whole Time 
Director 

Executive NIL Au
dit 

Mr. KVS 
Prakash 

Director Independent 
cum Non 
Executive 

NIL Au
dit 

Ms. Bhawna 
Sharma 

Director Independent 
cum Non-
Executive 
Director 

Nil NA 



 

Annual Report_2022-23 

 

 

 
 Executive and Independent Directors 

 
The Company maintains an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain 
the independence of the Board, and to separate the Board functions of governance and 
management. All Non-Executive Independent Directors bring a wide range of expertise and 
experience to the Board. The Board believes that the current size of the Board is appropriate 
based on the Company’s present requirements. The current Board has five independent 
directors and one executive director. 
 

B. Board Meetings 
 
Scheduling and Selection of Agenda Items for Board Meetings 
 
Normally, Board Meetings are scheduled at least 15 days in advance. Most of them are held at 
the Registered Office of the Company. The Whole Time Director draft the Agenda for each 
meeting, along with explanatory notes, and distribute it in advance to the Board members. 
Every Board member is free to suggest the inclusion of items on the agenda. Normally, the 
Board meets once a quarter to review the quarterly unaudited results and other items on the 
agenda. The Board also meets on the occasion of the Annual General Meeting of the members 
of the Company. If necessary, additional meetings are held. Independent Directors are normally 
expected to attend at least four Board Meetings in a year.  
 
Meetings held during the year: 
 
During the financial year 2022-23, Five Board Meetings were held and the gap between two 
meetings did not exceed four months. The date on which the meetings were held is 31/05/2022, 
13/08/2022, 05/09/2022, 14/11/2022 and 14/02/2023 
 
Availability of Information to the members of the Board 
 
The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company, and to 
any employee of the Company. At the Meetings of the Board, it welcomes the presence of 
managers who can provide additional insights into the items being discussed. 
 
The Directors do not have any pecuniary relationship with the Company except to the extent of 
the following: 
 
(a) In case of Whole Time Director-Remuneration as per the terms of appointment and 

reimbursement of expenses actually incurred. 
(b) In case on Non-Executive-Payment of Sitting Fees Independent Directors Nil  each Board 

Meeting attended by the Director. 
 

C. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS BEING APPOINTED 
 
No new Director was appointed during the financial year. 
 

D. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
The remuneration to Executive / Whole Time Directors is determined by the Board of Directors 
(as there is no remuneration committee) and approved by the Shareholders. No remuneration 
is paid to the Non – Executive Directors -  Nil for each meeting they attended. The remuneration 
paid to each Director during the period from 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023 is as under: 
 

Name of Director Salary Sitting Fee Total Remuneration 

Mr. Rakesh Rampal Nil 0 Nil 
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 Mr. KVS Prakash Nil 0 Nil 

Bhawna Sharma Nil 0 Nil 

 
E. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 

 
Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee has been constituted as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 
the guidelines set out in the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges. The terms of 
reference include - 
 
a. Overseeing financial reporting processes. 
b. Reviewing periodic financial results, financial statements and adequacy of internal control 
 systems. 
c. Approving internal audit plans and reviewing efficacy of the function. 
d. Discussion and review of periodic audit reports. 
e. Discussions with external auditors about the scope of audit including the observations of 
 the auditors. 
f. Recommend to the Board appointment of the statutory auditors and fixation of audit fees. 
g. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through 
 an issue (public, rights, preferential issue of securities etc.) 
h. Reviewing with the management the performance of statutory and internal auditors. 
 
Minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee are circulated to members of the Committee and 
the Board. 
 
Audit Committee comprises two independent Directors: 
 
i) Mr. Rakesh Rampal 
ii) Mr. K. V. S. Prakash  
 
Audit Committee meetings were held 31/05/2022, 13/08/2022, 05/09/2022 14/11/2022 and 
14/02/2023 
 
Members of the Audit Committee have requisite financial and management expertise and have 
held or hold senior positions in reputed organizations. 
 
The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditor and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company are 
invited to attend and participate at meetings of the Committee. 
 
There is no Company Secretary in the Company.  
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 Stake holder Grievance Committee 

 
The Stake holder Grievance Committee comprises of three Directors, viz. Shri. KVS Prakash 
and Shri Rakesh Rampal as members. The Board has also appointed the Company Secretary of 
the Company as the compliance officer of the Committee.  
 
During the year 2022-23, complaints were received from the shareholders / investors and those 
were resolved to the satisfaction of the complainants. 
 
The shareholders’ complaints are being disposed off within one month. Further no securities 
were pending for transfer or for dematerialize. 
 
Remuneration Committee 
 
WISEC does not have a formal remuneration committee. However, all decisions regarding the 
remuneration of Whole Time Director is    taken by the Board of Directors subject to approval 
from Shareholders at General Meeting and Central Government, wherever required as per the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. Non-Executive Directors are being paid sitting fee each 
meeting the have attended. 
 
Management Information Systems 
 
As a matter of transparency and good governance, key operational and financial data, and also 
other relevant information is furnished to the Directors in every meeting of the Board. 
 
Disclosures 
 
There was no material/significant transaction with the directors or the management and their 
relatives etc. that have any potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. Also there 
has not been any non-compliance by the Company in respect of which penalties were imposed 
by the Stock Exchanges or Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or any other Statutory 
Authority during the last year. 
 
Means of Communication 
 
The Company communicates with the shareholders at large through its Annual Reports, 
Publication of financial results in newspapers and by filing of various reports and returns with 
the Statutory Bodies like Stock Exchange and Registrar of Companies. The quarterly financial 
results are published in Hindi and English daily newspapers. 
 
Auditor’s certification on Corporate Governance Report. 
 
The Company has obtained a Certificate from its Auditors regarding compliance of conditions 
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges. The 
said Corporate Governance Certificate is annexed to this report. 
 
The above report has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on 04/09/2023 the same 
has been duly approved. 
 
Investor Information 

1. Annual General Meeting   

Date : 30th September, 2023 

Time : 03:00 PM 

Venue   WISEC GLOBAL LTD 
NH-II, 2ND Floor, C-Block, Community 
 Centre, Naraina Vihar, New Delhi-
 110028 

Book Closure Dated : 23.09.2023 to 30.09.2023 (both days inclusive) 
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 2. Registrar & Share Transfer 

Agent 
: M/s Alankit Assignment Limited 

2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-
110055 

Limite 

3. Listing on Stock Exchanges : Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 

4. Compliance Officer  Mr. Rakesh Rampal 

5. ISIN Number : ISIN-INE638C01015 

BSE Scrip Code : 511642 

 
 
Simultaneous dematerialization of shares sent for transfer: 
 
The Company provides facility of simultaneous transfer and dematerialization of equity shares. 
Upon receipt of the share certificate(s) for transfer or splitting and upon completion of the 
process thereof, the investor(s) is/are intimated about the option of dematerialization of shares.  
The Investor may send his/her DEMAT request within a period of 15 days from the date of 
option letter received, failing which the share certificate(s) is/are dispatched to the investor(s).  
The investor(s) who wish to exercise the option to DEMAT are required to submit 
Dematerialization Request Form (DRF) duly filled up along with the original option letter to the 
Depository Participant (DP). 
 
Nomination facility: 
The Company offers facility of nomination. The facility is made available, folio-wise and for the 
entire shares registered under the folio.  The members holding shares in dematerialised form 
may contact and consult their respective Depository Participant (DP), for availing the 
nomination facility. 
 
Date, Venue and Time for the last three Annual General Meetings: 
 

Date Time  Venue 

30.09.2022 2.30 P.M. NH-2 C Block Community Centre 
Naraina Vihal Delhi- 110025 

30.09.2021 09.00 A.M. Apna Park, NarainaVihar, Development 
Society, C-Block Community Centre, 
NarainaVihar, New Delhi -110028. 

29.12.2020 09.00 A.M. In the lawns of Chattar Singh Ji Ka 
Yamna Mata Mandir, Khasra No. 32A, 
Near Pusta (DJB) Shank No.4, Moja 
Qullak Pur. Near Palla Village New Delhi-
110036. 

 
Investor Correspondence: 
The shareholders may address their communication either to the Registrar and Transfer Agent 
at their address mentioned above or to the Compliance Officer of the Company at Registered 
Office of the Company situated at 2E/21, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-110055, 
 
Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance 
As required under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Auditors’ Certificate on compliance 
of the Corporate Governance norms is attached.  
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 Whole Time Director Certification 

 
To the Board of Directors of Wisec Global Ltd. 
 
I, Rakesh Rampal, Whole Time Director, certify that: 
 
(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 
 31st, 2023and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
 
(b) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
 or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 
(c) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
 compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
(d) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
 Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's Code of 
 Conduct. 
 
(e) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
 reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
 pertaining to financial reporting and i have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit  
 Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 
 I was aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

i. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that - 
 

ii. there has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 
during the year under reference; 
 

iii. there has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year 
requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and 
 

iv. there has not been any instances during the year of significant fraud of which i had 
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 
reporting. 

 
 
 Sd/- 
Date: 04.09.2023                     Rakesh Rampal 
Place: New Delhi       Whole Time Director 
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 CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
 
To,  
The Members  
Wisec Global Limited  
2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block,  
Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi - 110028 
 
I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Wisec Global Limited 

(“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2023, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 

(excluding regulation 23 (4)) and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and 

E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 

My examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 

by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
I have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Note on 

Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
Based on my examination of the relevant records and the explanations given to us and the 

representations made by the Directors and the Management, I certify that the Company has not 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and 

clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2022 subject to the following observations. 

 
1. Pursuant to Reg. 17 of SEBI (LODR) the composition of the Board is not duly constituted, w.r.t. 

to optimum composition of Executive and non-Executive Director of the Company. 
 
2. During the period under review, it has been observed that, Company filed to comply the 

provisions as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR). 
 
 
I state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 4th September, 2023 
Place: New Delhi 
 

For Amit H.V. & Associates 
(Company Secretary) 

 
 

                                                 Sd/ 
 

 
Amit Kumar  

(Prop.) 
ACS No. 48528,  CP. No. 21725  
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CERTIFICATE OF NON- DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Member of 
Wisec Global Limited  
2nd Floor, NH-II C- Block,  
Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi - 110028 
 
I, have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 

the Directors of Wisec Global Limited having CIN L74140DL1991PLC046609 and having 
registered office at 2nd Floor, NH-II C- Block, Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi – 110028(hereinafter 

referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing 

this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 

10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that 
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year 

ending on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.   

 

S. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 

1. Kolluru Venkata Surya Prakash 01013474 07/07/2005 

2. Rakesh Rampal 01537696 01/01/1999 

3. Bhawna Sharma 06902724 26/05/2014 

   
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 

the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 

future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 4th September, 2023 
Place: New Delhi 
 

For Amit H.V. & Associates 
(Company Secretary) 

 
 

                                                Sd/- 
 

Amit Kumar  
(Prop.) 

ACS No. 48528,  CP. No. 21725  
 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

WISEC GLOBAL LIMITED
Regd. Off: 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi 110028

CIN- L74140DL1991PLC046609
Tel: 011-25777193

E-mail: wisecglobal@yahoo.com, Web: www.weisecglobal.com

I/We________________________________________________R/o____________________________________
________________________________________________Being a Member/ Members of Wisec Global
Limited, hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs.
___________________________________________________________________________
R/O___________________________________________________________________Failing him /her
Mr./Mrs.__________________________________________________R/o______________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30th

Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 30.09.2023 at
03:00 P.M at the registered office of the Company at 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, Naraiana Vihar,
New Delhi 110028 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as attached /
appended below.

Signed on this _____ Day of ______, 2023

Signature

Address
Folio No. Affix Revenue Stamp
No. of Equity Shares held of 1/- Rupee

Notes:
1. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to attend and either vote

in person or by Proxy and the proxy need not be a Member.

2. Proxy form duly signed across Revenue Stamp of Re. 1.00 should reach the Company’s
Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.
The Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

S.
No.

RESOLUTIONS Optional*
FOR AGAINST

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial

Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31st, 2023
on that date together with the reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon for the year ended March 31st, 2023.

2. To consider reappointment of Mr. Rakesh Rampal (holding DIN
No. 01537696) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of M/s MKRJ & Co., Chartered Accountants,
(FRN: 0030311N), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Special Business:
4. Appointment of Mr. Satish Kumar Gola (DIN: 00118342) as an

Independent Director of the Company.
5. To adopt a new set of Memorandum of Association (Moa)/ AOA

of the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013
6. Authorization under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
7. Authorization under Section 180 of the Companies, Act, 2013

Affix
Revenue

Stamp of not
less that Rs.

0.15



Signed this....................... day of ............................... 2023

Signature of Shareholder..................................................
Address :
Folio No. :
No. of Equity Shares held:

Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statements and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 29 th Annual
General Meeting.

*It is optional to put ‘√’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you
leave the “FOR” or “AGAINST” columns BLANK in all or any of resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate.

Please complete all details including details of member(s) in the above box before submission.



ATTENDENCE SLIP

WISEC GLOBAL LIMITED
Regd. Off: 2nd Floor, NH-II, C- Block, Naraiana Vihar, New Delhi 110028

CIN- L74140DL1991PLC046609
Tel: 011-25777193

E-mail: wisecglobal@yahoo.com, Web: www.weisecglobal.com

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 03.00 P.M.

Members are requested to bring copy of Annual Report along with them to the Annual General
Meeting. Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand-over at the Entrance of Hall. Only
Members or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the Meeting.

Name of the Shareholder :

Ledger Folio No. :

Address :

No. of Shares held :

Name of the Proxy :

I/We hereby record my/ our presence at the Annual general Meeting of the Company held on
Friday, 29th September, 2023.

Dated: Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
Place:
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